STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sguare, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: {8605 8§27-2935 Fax: {860) 827-295¢
B-Mail: siting.councili@ot.gov
wWww.ct.govicse

DATE: March 28, 2014
TO: Council Members -
b
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director &
RE: - DOCKET NO. 442 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications.- facility located at 284 New
Canaan Avenue, Norwalk, Connecticut. Revised Schedule

1. Introduction

The application is from New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of telecommunications facility located at the Connecticut
National Guard Armory facility at 284 New Canaan Avenue in Norwalk, Connecticut, The
proposed telecommunications facility consists of two, 140-foot monopoles with interior flush
mounted antennas.

. Schedule

Application received 09/23/2013
Completeness review deadline 10/23/2013
Pre-hearing Questions

e Set-One Filed 10/22/2013
e Set-One responses due 11/12/2013
Pre-hearing conference (10:00 a.m.) 11/65/2013
Field review and hearing in Norwalk 12/19/2013
Close of Record 01/21/2014
Reopening of evidentiary record 01/23/2014
Hearing in New Britain (1 PM) 04/15/2014
Pre-hearing filings due 04/08/2014
Close of Record 05/15/2014
Draft Findings of Fact 05/15/2014
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion 05/29/2014
& Decision & Order

Current Deadline for Decision 05/02/2014 (with extension)

Siting Analyst:
Robert Mercier
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